From: Borough Planning

To: Nick.Moys@Brown-co.com

Cc: PScanl

Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/02086/FM
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Hello

| have asked for the FRA because the site is over a hectare, please see the council’s website for details
https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20173/information_for_planning_agents/231/flood_risk_information.

Regards
Jo Wren

Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk
T: 01553 616233

F: 01553 616652

E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

From: Nick Moys <Nick.Moys@Brown-co.com>

Sent: 23 November 2022 12:01

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/02086/FM

[External Email]
[Think before you click on links]

For the attention of Joanne Wren

Dear Joanne

| write further to your letter of 22 November 2022 concerning the above.

The application site appears not to identified as being at risk of flooding on either the Environment
Agency'’s flood risk maps for fluvial and surface water flooding, or on the Borough Council’s Strategic
Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA). On the basis, | would be grateful if you confirm whether a Flood Risk

Assessment is in fact required.

The extract below from the Council’s SFRA flood risk maps shows the site location.
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Kind regards
Nick

Nick Moys, MRTPI
Planner, Associate Partner

For full details of all our services, please visit our Website

For and on behalf of Brown & Co - Property & Business Consultants LLP

T 01603 629871 | M 07824 691266 | F 01603 616199 |4 ()
Norwich Office, The Atrium, St. George's Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1AB, United Kingdom

Brown & Co is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC302092. The registered office is
Brown&Co, The Atrium, St George's Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1AB . A list of members is open to inspection at our offices.
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store or copy the
information in any medium. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free from any virus or other defect which might
affect any system into which they are opened or received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to check that they are virus free and that
they will in no way affect systems and data. No responsibility is accepted by Brown & Co for any loss or damage arising in any way
from their receipt, opening or use.

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 November 2022 16:36

To: Nick Moys <nick.moys@brown-co.com>
Subject: Invalid Letter 22/02086/FM

Planning Invalid Please see attached
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
system manager.
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